
Schedule 2 to the Minutes of the 
Development Permit Panel 
meeting held on Wednesday, 

_c_it..,y_c_le_rk _______________________ April 13, 2016. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Clive Mason <cmason@sd38.bc.ca> 
Tuesday, 12 April 2016 10:07 AM 
Craig, Wayne 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re: SD 38 Staff comments on 9800 to 9860 Granville Avenue Zoning Bylaw Variance 
Fax 201604021351_page2.pdf 

Thanks so much for the reminder. It totally fell of my desk. 
I did a file conversion, so I hope this works. 
Please let me know if all is ok. 
Very much appreciate your dilligence Wayne. 
Cheer, 

Clive Mason, Architect AIBC, LEED AP 
Director of Facilities Planning 

School District No. 38 (Richmond) 
7811 Granville Avenue, 
Richmond V6Y 3E3 
Phone: 604.668.6127 
Cell: 604.626.2087 
Fax: 604.668.6687 

r~B!hHM~q 
Th>ia Rkhrnond $:::ho"'l Distrid 
would ltke yot;r fnpur on lhe, 

.. RANGE 

To Development Pi!rmit Panel 
Date: Af'R\L 13,e!ol\.o 
Item ll j_ 
Re: O"P t 'i- lo 1-1 CJYS 

9800, 9B.;lo, Cf8Y0
1 

c=t 8~0 ro.u \ \ Ave'l\ue._ 

NOTICE: This e··mail may contain privileged and confidential material and its transmission is not a waiver of that privilege. It is intended for the sole use 
of the person to whom it is addressed. Any copying, disclosure, distribution or reliance on this material by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
strictly prohibited. School District No. 38 (Richmond) assumes no responsibHity to persons other than the intended recipient. School District No. 38 
(Richmond) does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission problems. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy any hard copies you may have printed and remove all 
copies of the e-mail from your hard drive and email system. 
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$ubjec:t: Re: §D }?Staff .cqmm~r1~so11· 9?DQJq 9~f5Q GrilnYille i\1Jeope t9!1ir19 gyi~.WV~riilri~Ei 

1 



til~riksWa:th~ 
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!'16]'1tg; t6is·a~m~it ri\~y·sc;0~iiil1 il'ri,vrie9eda~a· G9iiftiJ~nHal··(ll<:iie.rtai.~Hil·:if$.Irahlimr~siari'l.s .. 6of:a;\iraivef•&tt6i#.rrivrie9e~···,fi~·ri\i~ilB#~·.!'ar·iilesoieus~•af tke'.pers&ri f() 
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04/02/2016 14:05 FAX 604 668 6202 

~Mo.cNeiH 
rAVENS 

April 2, 2016 

To Wayne Craig 
Director of Development 
City of Richmond 

C/o Mr. Clive Mason 
Director of Facilities Plmming 
Riclunond School District 

A.R. MACNEILL SD#38 141 002/002 

A .. R .. MacNeill Secondary 
Home of the Rt;wens 

661 i No. 4 Road, Richmond, B.C., V6Y 2T2 
Phone: (604) 668-6212 Fax: (604} 668-6202 
E-mail: MacNeUI@sd38.bc.ca 

RE: Rezoning Amendment Application 6800 Et al Granville Ave 

Hello Mr. Craig, 

I am writing to you in response to the rezoning application noted above on behalf of A. R. MacNeill 
Secondary School. I would like request that consideration be given to the pott~ntial congestion at the 
end of the school driveway through which staff, students, parents, and long school busses enter end 
exit throughout the day., This driveway is directly across from the land of the proposed townhouses. 

Currently this driveway entrance/exit is very busy at the start and the end of the day. It is not 
uncommon to see long l.ines of vehicles a.long Granville waiting to turn into the school driveway. My 
concern is around student safety (pedestrian and on bikes) as they negotiate the congestion of cars to 
and from our lot and the general traffic along Granville that is nearest the intersection ofNo 4 Road 
and Granville. 

It would be important to consider this point of congestion when determining the entry/exit for this 
new development. Locating it so that the proposed townhouse traffic does not compete with the 
school driveway entrance/exit would, perhaps, alleviate our student safety concerns. 

In addition to this new 4lot development at the corner ofNo. 4 Road and Granville Ave there 
appears to be signage indicating that on the north west comer of this same intersection we will soon 
have a large daycare complex. Traffic for both the daycare site and the school site will be heavy 
during drop off and pick up times. This will also be the time that our students who walk or ride their 
bikes to school wiU be most vulnerable to increased traffic congestion. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, • . 

c. ___ ·--1rt.~-H-~ 
Maxcy Tinunins 
Principal 
AR. MacNeill Secondary School 


